
R-084 
Beginnings of Education in Crouchville 

Entered on computer by S. Connie Halbur, April, 2005 
 

 
The second school in New Cassel,  

built in 1858 
 
The first Public School in the town of Auburn and Ashford was on Forest 
Street in Block 15, Lot 6 of New Cassel Plat.  It was constructed of logs, and 
had a puncheon plank floor.  
 
The principal of this school for a number of years was Mr. Leonard 
Morrisey.  The next building was constructed of stone with a V cross beam 
constructed roof.  The well for water was dug just southwest of the building 
and the toilets were southeast of the building.  The structure was hauled 
away for fill in the early 1920’s, and today it is an empty lot with shrubs and 
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trees growing on it.  The building was east of the Mary Serwe house on 
forest Street. 
 
At this period of time there were no walks or roads of any kind.  For many 
years there wasn’t much of a playground made for the children.   
 
The children walked for many miles to go to school and some came by horse 
and buggy.  The school was used until a new four-room school was built on 
New Cassel Street in 1905 which is still being used by Elwing Mfg. Co. 
(1960). 
 
The land of one acre which was set by law for each section of land for 
school purposes was purchased by District 12 School Board from Orson 
Raymond’s farm dated Dec. 18, 1903 for $500. 
 
The land for the Crouchville School was donated by Ludin Crouch, the 
founder of this community settlement in 1846. 
 
The log school was built sometime in 1848 and the stone structure sometime 
in 1858 after lime was made available for making mortar for the stone.   
 
The Town Boards of Auburn and Ashford used this building for meetings 
for many years.  Church services were held here by all the Christian 
denominations of the community until their own church was built.   
 
All the drinking water was from hand dug wells and at that time people were 
using many of the open springs for their supply.   
 
Many of the township officers in the early years of the elementary schools 
also held some offices on the school board.   
 
Research work done by Roderick J. Reese, official Historian by the 
Campbellsport Village Board in 1976 
 
 

 
 

Here follows several pages of school financial records .This includes many 
names, with the position the person held. 
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